

**DISTRICT OF BARRIERE
MINUTES OF A RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING**

Held on Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 9:30am in the Council Chambers at Municipal Hall
4936 Barriere Town Road, Barriere, B.C.

*“We acknowledge and respect the indigenous peoples of Simpcw First Nation
within whose lands we are meeting today.”*

Present: Councillor Louise Lodge – Chair – *via zoom*
Jen Crosman
Glenda Feller

Regrets: Councillor Donna Kibble
Councillor Colin McInnis

Staff: Jamie Mosdell, Recreation Coordinator

Chair Lodge called the meeting to order at 9:33am

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Glenda Feller

Seconded by Jen Crosman

That the Committee approve the May 16, 2024, Recreation Committee Meeting Agenda.

CARRIED

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved by Jen Crosman

Seconded by Glenda Feller

That Council adopt the minutes of the April 11, 2024, Recreation Committee Meeting

CARRIED

3. VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION POST DISCUSSION

A summary of the event held in April was discussed and it was determined that a change to the event is needed for next year's planning. Details regarding the change of name, location and other items were made note of for next year's planning.

4. BLOCK PARTY

The Block Party status was discussed, and committee members will continue their roles to ensure smooth planning for June 22nd.

5. BBC GRAND OPENING

It was determined that Staff and Chair Lodge will take the reins for the planning of this event. Staff will confirm with tenants and Simpcw that Friday 21st is a good date and confirm the time with invitations being prepared the following week.

6. CANADA DAY

Ms. Mosdell confirmed a grant was received in the amount of \$1560.00. It was decided the funds would go towards free food and possibly additional games or a band.

Staff will confirm dignitaries' route to confirm the time of the event so the committee can start the planning.

7. BANDSHELL JULY AND AUGUST EVENTS

Dates for Music in the Park were confirmed for July 5th & 19th and August 2nd, 16th and 30th. Dates for Movie in the Park were confirmed for August 12th & 26th and August 9th. August 23rd will be rented by Interior Savings.

It was discussed that since August 30th is the day before Fall Fair, a larger band should come into town if possible. Staff will confirm the budget and reach out to a few people to get something booked.

Staff will also send the movie list to the Committee to confirm the movies for the two months.

8. PUBLIC INQUIRIES – *none submitted*

9. NEXT MEETING – June 12, 2024 @ 9:30am

10. ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Glenda Feller
That the meeting adjourn at 10:43am

CARRIED

Original signed by _____
Chair Louise Lodge

Original signed by _____
Jamie Mosdell, Rec Coordinator